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From: ccus@industry.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 3:05 PM

To:

Cc: ccus@industry.gov.au

Subject: CCUST000019 -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: CCUST000019.docx

Dear  

Please find attached a letter from the program manager regarding the Carbon Capture, Use and Storage Hubs and 
Technologies Program - Technologies Stream. 

Kind Regards,  

Customer Service Manager 
AusIndustry – Support for Business 
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26 October 2022 

Carbon Capture, Use and Storage Hubs and Technologies Program - CCUST000019 

Dear  

I am writing to you in relation to the Carbon Capture, Use and Storage Hubs and Technologies 
Program – Technologies Stream (Grant Program) and the email to you from the Department of 
Industry, Science and Resources (Department) advising you of the outcome dated 12 April 2022. 

As you may have seen, as part of the Australian Federal Budget 2022 announced on 25 October 
2022, the Australian Government is not proceeding with the Carbon Capture, Use and Storage Hubs 
and Technologies Program. As a result, unfortunately, the Grant Program has been cancelled. 

We apologise for any inconvenience caused and thank you for taking the time to submit an 
application. 

As part of the October Federal Budget, the Australian Government has committed to implementing a 
new Carbon Capture Technologies program which is expected to open in 2023.  Further details about 
the program will be made available on www.business.gov.au and www.grants.gov.au .  

Should you have any questions, you can email us at ccus@industry.gov.au and a member of the 
team will be in contact with you.  

Yours sincerely 

Program Manager 

26 October 2022 
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From: .com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 3:31 PM

To: ccus@industry.gov.au

Subject: Re: CCUST000019 -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks , 

You can remove the  address from your system -that one is not in use anymore. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ccus@industry.gov.au  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:06 pm 
To:   
Subject: FW: CCUST000019 -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

Please find attached.
Many thanks

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
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